From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 22 November 2018 15:42

To: ‘enquiries@edmonton.countycourt.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: For the attention of District Judge Dias - EOOED049
Attachments: For the attention of District Judge Dias.pdf
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:
| have wrote the attached letter for the attention of District Judge Dias after a call | made to the court and being told to do this, could you
kindly forward the attached letter to District Judge Dias

Regards

Lorraine Cordell



RE: For the attention of District Judge Dias - EOOED049->For the attention of District Judge Dias.pdf

Miss Lorraine Cordell
109 Burncroft Ave
Enfield

EN3 7JQ

Case Ref: EOOED049

For the attention of District Judge Dias

For and On behaf of Mr Simon Cordell from Miss Lorraine Cordell (Mother)
22/11/2018

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
VS
MR SIMON CORDELL

Dear District Judge Dias

It iswith concern that I must now bring this matter to your attention regarding the
hearing of the 09™ August 2018 case reference EOOED049 for which you was the
presiding judge

Whereby Y ou asked Enfield Council to draft the order and to be submitted to the
court for it to be sealed, Enfield Council contacted Mr Cordell’s solicitor regarding
amendments that were made, Mr Cordell’s solicitor was away on annual leave, when
Mr Cordell solicitor came back from annual |eave she made amendments to Enfield

Council’s draft order but has never heard back regarding the amendments she made.

Enfield Council’s draft order was somehow then sealed by the court a few days after
Mr Cordell’s solicitor sent the draft order she had made to Enfield Council and the



courts. At thistime the 22 November 2018 we still have not had a copy of the courts
sealed order.

I believe there is errors within Enfield Council’s draft order to what was actually said
in court, and | do not know how to address this, but Enfield Council is stating things

to people that was not even stated in court.

At thistime | am trying to put in an application to obtain the transcripts of the court
hearing, but I am waiting for some information from the court in order to be able to do
this.

Mr Cordell has not long been released from hospital where he was under section,
Enfield Council have still not moved him and he still living in hell regarding what the

neighbours are doing to him.

It would seem Enfield Council has been relaying incorrect information to the mental
health team regarding the court hearings, and | believe they are being able to get away
with this due to how they drafted the court order of the 09" August 2018 hearing.

It seems Enfield Council is doing everything they can not to move my son, they have
even stated they are going for a possession order of hisflat, in fact they told the
mental health team:

“Enfield Council has decided to seek possession of Mr Cordell’s flat via the
courts. In arecent court case the judge recommended that Enfield Council re-
house Mr Cordell on the proviso that he engages with the mental health team

which is failed to do.”

Thiswas not said in court in fact when Enfield Council tried to put thisin place you

told them no you would not allow this.

It seems asif Enfield Council will stop at nothing to not move my son, | have been
trying to liaison with Enfield Council and the mental health team regarding moving

my son, it would seem shortly after the court hearing my son was moved over to a



new mental health team who | was in contact with asking for help in regards to them
writing a letter regarding my son’s housing which they refused to do until they had
met him, thisin itself was going to cause a problem because as you are aware my son
does not feel asif he has amental health problem, | even emailed Angela Hague as
she was the last person to have assessed my son in June 2018 which the court had a
report of and was read before the court on the 26 June 2018 at the hearing.

The issue seems to be with the like to like property, which | do not believeis
appropriate as | believe my son needs family support and someone staying with him
in order for usto try and make him understand that he needs support from the mental
health team, | know this was spoken about in court on 9 August 2018 where | believe
Enfield Council is stating you told them to consider this, but Enfield Council will not
consider thisunless | get aletter from the mental health team, Enfield Council is also
under the assumption | stated my son needed supported accommodation, | did not
state thisin court, | said | did not want my son in supported accommodation that if my
son had a two-bedroom property his family would support him which | believe in the

correct things to do for my son.

It seems asif Enfield Council is continuously passing information that is incorrect to
the mental health team, and the only reason | can see for thisis that they are trying to

keep him in hospital.

From the point my son was hospitalised and taken out of that flat his health started to
improve greatly in hospital, even the doctors and nurses noticed this, they tried to put
in place a section 3 due to what Enfield Council has said to them, the section 3 was
not granted due to laws within section 3 and my son not being detain-able under
section 3, my son stated he was willing to stay voluntarily in hospital and he was
willing to do this, but due to the doctors not getting the section 3 they wanted, they
then discharged my son the following day with no support in place because they
needed the beds.

Since my son has gone back to the flat his health has started to decline again, due to
what the neighbours are doing. When my son was in hospital his cousin was staying at

the flat to look after my son’s dog, the first day he stayed there he himself was going



to go up to the neighbours regarding the constant banging, the next day the
neighbours saw my son’s cousin from their window and I believe at that point they

knew my son was not there, so the banging stopped.

Since my son was getting no help from Enfield Council | took it upon myself to make
an appointment to see his MP, his MP isin contact with Enfield Council, but the
longer my sonisleft in that flat the worst his health is going to get due to what the
neighbours are doing. | believe the MP has now also caught adult socia services
involved in at this time we are waiting for aletter from Enfield Council regarding
moving my son, but | am scared due to Enfield Council knowing my son has been
released from hospital they are going to start court proceedings for a possession order,
although the MP has told me not to worry about my son being evicted | cannot help
but worry, | have tried to get hold of my sons solicitor who acted for him but due to
them being more involved in criminal law | do not believe as was stated in court on 9
August 2018 they understand civil in the way it should be, a belief they feel that the
case was concluded on 9 August 2018, and therefore have little invol vement
thereafter.

When | called the court and explained the situation the court bought up the order of 9
August 2018, and stated there is not an order that my son is moved by Enfield
Council, I was under the belief that thisiswhat the court did order, therefore | fail to
understand why it is not included as part of the court order Enfield Council drafted.

Any help would be greatly appreciated as at this point in time | am not sure what to do
or where | stand to help my son, it seems Enfield Council can do what they want to
leave my son in the flat which is affecting his health due to what the neighbours are
doing, mislead the mental health service in what Enfield Council is saying to them,
not once since this order was made has Enfield Council bothered to even want to see
my son to see how he is coping, I’m sure there should be some duty of care towards

my son yet Enfield Council don’t seem to believe they need to follow that.

It just like the way throughout all the court hearings Enfield Council was at, where
they misled the court regarding to my son’s health, | am asking for help as at this

point | don’t know where to turn and what to do.



| look forward to hearing from you with your views and recommendations in regards

to this.

Y ours Sincerely

A C i)

Miss Lorraine Cordell (Mother of Simon CordellO



